STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786
TOWN OF

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
l SEAL 55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TO ORDER:
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS):
lll. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence unless otherwise noted)

1. V202308 — Ellington Historical Society, owner/applicant, request for variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulation Section 4.2.1-Lot Area, Width & Yard Requirements: to
reduce the front yard setback from 100ft to 62ft for a pavilion at 70 Main Street, APN 063-
039-0000 in a Commercial (C) zone.

2. V202309 - David Pechie, owner/Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, applicant, request
for variance of Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback
and Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback from 50ft to
32ft for a garage with breezeway at 81 Shenipsit Street, APN 030-002-0000 in a
Residential (R) zone.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of the August 7, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes.
2. Correspondence/Discussion:

3. Commissioner training pursuant to Public Act 21-29.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for Monday, October 2, 2023

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington
webpage (www.ellington-ct. gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Zoning Board of Appeals.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82927551792 1646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 829 2755 1792 Meeting ID: 829 2755 1792
Passcode: 675955 Passcode: 675955

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.



1own of Ellington
Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #
VA Y o Y P
T f Applicati VA 220H
; . ;s irer Licens 5 —
ype o pplication IZjVananoe ] Appeal of Decision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License Date Received
Q@ PRy )
SIR Ao 25
Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant | Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested. unless otherwise requested.
Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
2=y / [/ SO »
Name: L"/é/lﬁ/c'/( /’/V%r‘l'//d‘ Fd ,g':ﬂ//%fé/. Name:
/ v
Mailing -, ] PR Mailing /
Address: 7( /7 /LT'/ il 5/ - Address: :f . /) -~
- f \—L (Wi ’\/'\IJ/ [P
i~ ]/ T sy TG Y \
L/ wator, (T o029 LMY —
7 7 V|~ =
/ <’ 7 (// Y ,//
Email: Email: ~
A
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS, | WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? []Yes []No MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[]Yes []No
Primary Contact Phone #: __ & (r (' S0~ ¢ g [ 7] Primary Contact Phone #:
Secondary Contact Phone #: Secondary Contact Phone #:
Owner’s ’ \> - T I o 1'/"\ / _ | Applicant’s
Signature: A 4O (R | L “pate: ¢ ool ) [ ~Jf-Signature: Date:
By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is | By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations; and acknowledge | understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and | that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing | documents required by the Board have been submitted.
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Street Address: _ 70 /Ml Streor- , g
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): (05 - (0329 - oo Zone: (¢ g;z;)fcy.«u,(%r:/(’;, ZZ’B
Public Water: [X] Yes[ |No Public Sewer: [ ] Yes [X]No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes X No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? []Yes[X]No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? []Yes X]No

If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return
receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans. and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and
copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? [&¥es [z] No If yes, specify date

i i i i i ool 4 2 (- [ofoired, e
Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only) fi;%“"j;‘f”t R U‘f“-ﬂ :
vere f’:’::LLLl Wern {:’/1_73“

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
/( EGues £ o e At it g 20k 3¢ ///( ),"/"//l‘c'z"(uﬁ K //17/'/2 05
—7—/‘/ LA O ‘(‘(.l/t.'(f".. ,/'f.7,1/7z/74£ (//é: z_/')}"/"' iyl /‘,/';L’:I //’ ‘/LOH // 71"7/" "LI‘K"/*I‘A]L i/f;7f7‘/ 5*‘ %/)l,:r’) ///

Hards/l))ip: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)
5 4 “1,7% ’ f- / ] . -J/~ s 3P .' i - - / > ~p S -~ e 2 ,'/ » Vo 4 .[ " o f

v e seet pa [!/( Ao he l-og el 1o The g g Shie 2xrsn 4 AIH -
hx ,J/"_ i “,,. A g A 135 ,‘ =i ,“ -’4‘. o ”7/1' T I T pan " ,:"’A/.n A 4 1 il
TN s a7 VAT WAL L f . Lo i il i Cow (A OF T 808 602 471 FECA R A S f s Tl

] - 7 - , A './‘ 5 /'
Sl [ / y ':/ ]l)‘}\‘ [ J RN NIRRTV N -
/




July 31,2023

70 Main Street

Town of Ellington, CT

T

=

Bitfeems s,

T

o
£
: 7
e
S o o
EEZ
525
572 |
o © 2
T o
»E
235z
858 ¢
Hh oL O
ap?5
a8 n 5
ETS 3
-oEl
c s 2
.l.nts
p C.nm
o0 &
5
82
=@
Zg
o
WT 53
2z 3%
Oig 28
EM de.
0D &3
58 3
o E2.
Za §5E
WL M.mhl
s g% §
RE ﬁmmﬂ
xra Eem o
o< T.%mm
@ 932 32
oo SEE =58
A M\n.'lp dd
Z E5m 53
* 3% ef
Cul g
€0 mm
mvmre 3%
eSS 00

ion

Property Informat

Propény ID 053 033 0000

Locatlon
Owner

TOMAIN ST

ELLINGTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC




<17 301§ WI0L 330!

woe @ nmaluos

YT

rIF-0d ¥ FIHSPEI-OM (AN) ‘G686« 573 (Vi)
QgaLlle DTH (Vi) ‘aQlgze (1) ‘21695 (1D)

SHASNID OLOVAINOD v L NaivE SHL

NOITAY S TANIA

HdAl Sea|

ek o veu prm e Bueaiigan G s peaor 1) v R ke

£ Tennaghal
: v\,ﬁfw. EN

W3 A

509 333 0 Kol Ol (RAKSEAG OV LT 'S0Y0T

#d 0,008 V0T IONS

£ 0008 SOVOTINT 5d & 1400 sy 0 QYT

‘GO NI

SABYQNYIS IMYII0:E DRAING QUYLRAYH K 2E1aYiHd 'CH!

7€ Ho%4 SUG N /M 3000 WIGATIH THOUYNELE #OL ﬁ
60; h

R T

3000 WIH3QS3H WROLYNAEG

A1 3iyiG FEOL 8K 40 3000 WDEASIA G107 AN

X092
IMRBATI WRALYREIIN GIOL ? TANIUYH RN 30 YIS 3L
0 GONTINT ATHYS Ol ONY 3HO 204 3007 TUNIAS3N K
3007 WA WNRIVIBELR SO% b NOHICE AN
D OR. J007 MLSATIH IRAYIE QLISTOYSIYH I WY,
3100 MUIIAG,

R
SEOY 0N Wy
O LFVHINGD § 34w 201
mamﬂ odr ugtmy
INIMPAA OHS FNSS| LidaiEd |3
Ty oumrad 5
NOITAYd TANIA|E
Uy Lo w
4 Wil
4 KON "y,
&~ WNOse 7,
IO 2%
; W % : P@w Z
B Epl s i
% £ omlEung Y S
AN
“ by e
T
BRI,
SR Mo,
X &

IPHOLPNIN 10X ¥ 3009 DNV LIS SOUTANNGD LI 1

Sy

)wmp.m@f
o

“Aem Aue ut Way sius Joye

@ “4e3uiBL3 (BUOISS3)0.d
PRSUDJ)| © 46 LoERIIp

3l Japun Bunoe s| 3y ssajun
‘uostad Aue 4o} SbT BRMUY
M Loednp3 SAN a3

40 uonejola B S| 31 sBuIem

IONYH OlPHNS don /m

1504 0L 2EAvEH Hov LY

2BAVEH WYTTVavd 4 6 X U €

NV DNIWVad 4002

‘D0 £ 8 STTVIS
JPIEX,] /M 2EHIZD0L
aEN3L6VH SELY T
RETIVIS D0 I e
SIPN A0 1 00 %

s SOV avad
A3HOYM OWvaED
\EX,/E M

HOVLLY 3y

dOL X2 Y 8

./— "

Vel don A0 €1 NOSIWis
00 9 o GV 87

ALy Hov3 by 3L mzqu_mwsﬂ\ m
[_]

NV 2=51d

£OF @8 HN L0 (LA ‘Zl- @y =
W8r AN OF R 8 i T 1D
HE1YLs A9

HAVED MOISE HicTA 2icd WNWINI

ANOCAYT TPNLDY A0 Ny
28id FN63! LikalEd 556 “Ol4i03-e
€0r 3€ OL ALD ¢ LNOAYT aEld

(9R[PA HLONTT

NWNTO2 1o ang~

(elAl) 2iTld O GIACHONY MW

tr 40 1) wzia /'
SUHONDD 4,01

1087 - 08

INOUYINOIX LT avo 3am oL JEHAY
OL TYNIKON NyHL 6931 32y 9HLAIM ooy «

W€l /7 Fam i

;
2 & / 3am o

,0~8 / 3cim 8
HLCIM TYrioy / HLaIm “IwNILON

-l /7 Faim z1

NOILONALGNOD Wvad NOILYaNnod

ST oL XL 1 8 _q nnnnnnnnnnn
NEIMEE AOOMAT /1 |
Wrad 3908 OX (0— X
/ ( K -4 | “dAL"I60d OINE STV HIMNG
|2 r-- | ELYODT QU (B} AUIAINOT OIN
A - ot el
(‘A FAZTB TANA M @ M @vosulanod TS o1 (0
150 GEIVNIY "L'e Bx8—] TR & [ mereoisainy
e / 2 =z BN T s
00,9l » GaELdva 8¢— |y Nd 34078 m NGEOB | 3|
il I m M
IONVH OIPHMS oon /m S m g
51504 Ol Hoylly Ll / o
NS COOMAT /M | i g
23avaH oixe @)—
(PAIBVA) HLONTT L -
ST ol 62 (D OG- 08
SATTIS TANIA /m
150d @IYNIY “L'd 6x8 vi=d 2=EN2oD
(150 2ENOD 2 WLOL ) Oy oy
2EAVH OIN| 150d HENOaHL ’ 7
QUH-AEHEYI & X /€ @) /M
MTOS 5504 D 21 X 9% (7) A3V OL 1 MEalos 'Send S5
(SN0 8 AL & X B/E (@) /M 160d THL OL
SN dol (2 GEHOYLLY 30valg doom #Xy
/M AlyTd dot ,
(‘AL BIONVH OIPHNG cion
40 30v4 ZASINO
Ay Nyl 23 SaEavEH NOIVATTE INO2
HOVLLY ~dvails o (SRRYA) HLONTT
ogviou dan

O 08 “

NOWYAZTE 3AIg

(YA HiCm

oM ,08

L

]

L3408 DA

RN

IO g /
WINIRITY

i

7

me

I 2 g -7

WG X ,8/8

4, 8180 exe dAdvam
- TANIA 3AlILvEODEa

BIDNVH OlrHng «ion
/M Bl80d OL HOVILY
NIFMUIE SoomAd
HRIVOE VIOV /m HIAVIH O (2)
ONED

ALY WY \\ HOIBZUNG TANIA

|

—g|

Iovad

N)E.qmoumnu\lu‘%J
—1L

1RO Alvid &L

LHOEH TvaRA0 - &0

00 e D
SHJLIvH exz—"

XD T HWIAO STTONIHG
TrainioslHoAY Ol Avai-oe—"




Town of Ellington

Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #

Type of Application: [X Variance [[] Appeal of Decision [ ] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

VZ201309

Date/Received

%7 xz/;zaﬂzg

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

David Pechie

Name:

Mailing A

Address: 81 Shenipsit Street
Ellington, CT 06029

Emall: david.pechie@gmail .com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE. BY| USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [X] Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-420-9190

Secondary Contact Phone #:

i {n i, J i
T%J M;/M? Date: _3 /// 7/ A3
/

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this a/ppliéation is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Owner’s
Signature:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Eric Peterson

Name:

Mailing CGardner & Peterson Assoc, LLC

Address: 178 Hartford Turnpike
Tolland, CT 06084

Email: epeterson@gardnerpeterson. com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [X]Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-871-0808

Secondary Conta/cthhone #:/

Applicant’s = ' /)/—-— =~/ L

Signature: /,/4/é // e — Date: ()///7/2,3
s

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am.aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted, = D’

=l

RELG

Street Address: 81 Shenipsit Street

W6 27 7073

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): _ 030 - 002

- 0000

- R YOWN GF ':Lu;qa_;ro_m_
Zome: % PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Public Water: [ | Yes[XNo Public Sewer: [ ] Yes K] No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? []Yes[X]No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? Yes[ ]No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? []Yes No
If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of

notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? Yes[ ]No If yes, specify date October 4, 2010

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
Applicant proposed to construct a new garage within the front yard setback

For Variance Application only) 3.2.3.1

2.1.10.3 (Highway Setback)

(Front Yard Setback)

set 13 feet further from the front property line than the exisgting house.

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)
septic system location,

Lot configuration,

and wetlands restrict the

available area on the property to build a garage.




North Central District Health Department
LEnfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfleld, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188
Overnon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 872-1531
ljWindham - Town Hall - 979 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 465-3032
Staffard - Town Hall. 1 Main Straat - Staffard Sorina. CT 06076 - (RR0 BRA-EA09 Fax GRA-176R

Plan Approval
For

Building Additions, Conversions, Changes of Use, or Accessory Structures

81 Shenipsit Street Ellington

Street # Street Name Town

David Pechie 81 Shenipsit Street Ellington CT 06082
Owner Name Owner Address Town ST Zip

| This approval- indicates that the proposal has been reviewed by the Health Department and is in
| compliance with applicable regulations as contained in the Public Health Code for this project.
Permission is hereby granted on 7/1/2023, to construct a Garage with breezeway, attached as
shown on plan received .

The garage location as shown on the plan Dated 2/12/2023, revised to 8/3/2023 shall meet applicable separation distances
from the septic system and water supply well. It is recommended to field locate / verify the well location prior to construction.
Do not drain surface water towards the well. The final grading must direct surface water away from the water supply well.
This department recommends the regular pumping and inspection of your septic tank.

This approval does not imply other Town department approvals that may be required. Note all zoning and or building
department requirements must be met prior to construction.

Please Note that the above approval indicates compliance with Connecticut Public Health
Requirements. Any other permits required from Zoning, Inland Wetlands or Building Officials are

not ensured by this approval.
Approved by

Wee—z 7

Westford Lirot, R.S.
Sanitarian

Page: 1 Date: 8/7/2023



ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

STAFF REVIEW SHEET]

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

V202309 - David Pechie, owner/Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, applicant, request for
variance of Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback and
Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback from 50ft to 32ft for a
garage with breezeway at 81 Shenipsit Street, APN 030-002-0000 in a Residential (R) zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

September 11, 2023

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: September 5, 2023

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health
Department

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

DPW- Has no comments on this proposal.

WPCA- If the facility will have plumbing, a waiver from
the Board of WPCA will need to be obtained as the
property is within the sanitary sewer district.







G:/1plot/10402/Garage/Permit/08—16—2023/104026.pdf

10402/dwg/10402A.dwg

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE &
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CHECKLIST

/ 1. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PROJECT NAME: PECHIE GARAGE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE "GUIDELINES ,
/ FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” BY THE CONNECTICUT COUNCIL ON LOCATION: 81 SHENIPSIT STREET, ELLINGTON, CT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: CONSTRUCT GARAGE AND DRIVEWAY
2. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AND MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED, PARCEL AREA: 4.2 AC
APPLIED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED SEDIMENT s R )

CONTROL BLAN. RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL: GERALD PECHIE (860) 974—1043

3. TOPSOIL RE(())LLJJIRED FOR THE ESTABLBIASHMEENT OF VEGETATION SHﬁ\I'-GI- BE STOCKPILED
IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FINISHED GRAD OF ALL EXPOSED
AREAS. WORK DESCRIPTION EROSION & SEDIMENT DATE INITIALS

CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED
4. AREAS TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO
REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL. INSTALL ANTI—TRACKING PAD

5. ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE EROSION, SLIPPAGE,

INSTALL SILT FENCE DOWNGRADE OF
AND SETTLEMENT. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT STRUCTURES, DRAINAGE, ETC.
SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STATE AND/OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY AS SHOWN
LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS. CUT AND REMOVE PAVEMENT
! 6. FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF BRUSH, RUBBISH, LARGE ROCKS, LOGS, STUMPS,
BUILDING MATERIAL, COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL, AND OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY ROUGH GRADE GARAGE SITE
INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS. INSPECT EROSION CONTROLS
REPAIR AS NECESSARY :
i 7. FROZEN MATERIAL OR SOFT MUCKY OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL CONSTRUCT | GARAGE
NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS.
/ DAI{/?IISI?E%FHIE 8.  FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON A FROZEN FOUNDATION. FINAL GRADE SITE
| 81 Shenipsit Street 9. AéJéV ELEgIPC"lﬂ-IéZST.SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF SEDIMENT DURING ALL PHASES OF PAVE DRIVEWAY
APN 030-002-0000
/ 4.2 Acres 10. SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED TOPSOIL, SEED & MULCH MAINTAIN MULCH AS REQUIRED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOUND CONSTRUCTION PRACTICE.

11.  ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING REMOVE EROSION CONTROLS
FINISH GRADING. IF FINISH GRADING IS TO BE DELAYED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS WHEN SITE IS STABILIZED
AFTER DISTURBANCE IS COMPLETE, TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE
APPLIED. AREAS LEFT OVER 30 DAYS SHALL BE CONSIDERED "LONG TERM” AND SHALL
RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS.

12. SITE IS TO BE GRADED TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED
1F_’REPARATION, SEEDING, MULCHING, AND MAINTENANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN
HE PLANS.

13.  CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD
TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4”. ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL MAY BE REQUIRED TO MEET MINIMUM

. 2 DEPTHS. NO TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE. PROJECT DATES:
5 DATE OF CONSTRUCTION START NOVEMBER 2023
/ P 14.  APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER, DATE OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION ~MOVEMBER 2024
OR HYDROSEEDER (SLURRY INCLUDING SEED AND FERTILIZER). NORMAL SEEDING DEPTH
/ 4 IS FROM 1/4” TO 1/2" INCH. HYDROSEEDING WHICH IS MULCHED MAY BE LEFT ON THE
I T EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEM SOIL SURFACE. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROCEDURES SHALL ESSENTIALLY BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
o PER DESIGN PLAN THESE PLANS, AS REQUIRED BY TOWN REGULATIONS, AND THE MANUAL, "GUIDELINES FOR
e ———— - WL ! 15.  WHERE FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHERE EITHER A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER OR HYDROSEEDER SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” FOR CONNECTICUT, BY THE COUNCIL ON SOIL
IS USEDé THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING WITH A ROLLER OR AND WATER CONSERVATION, 1985, REVISED TO 2002.
LIGHT DRAG.
>:I 3 > ik
v o , 16.  FERTILIZER AND LIME ARE TO BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO
= WY e e A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRING TOOTH HARROW OR OTHER SUITABLE
= o T Ut W\ - EQUIPMENT. THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISC OPERATION SHOULD BE ALONG THE
/ I ok SOV SRS, W d CONTOUR.
T PRRMZERG N e 17.  REMOVE FROM THE SURFACE ALL STONES TWO INCHES OR LARGER. REMOVE ALL OTHER
e S GSED CARAGE % DEBRIS SUCH AS WIRE, TREE ROOTS, PIECES OF CONCRETE, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE
iy MATERIALS.
! GF=499.9 s E = TEMPORARY SEEDING SCHEDULE:
(NO DRAINS) 18.  INSPECT SEEDBED BEFORE SEEDING. IF TRAFFIC HAS LEFT THE SOIL COMPACTED,
3.;1/-\,;51325 THE AREA MUST BE RETILLED BEFORE SEEDING, THEN FIRMED AS DESCRIBED ABOVE. SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES
/ | 19.  WHERE GRASSES PREDOMINATE, FERTILIZE ACCORDING TO SOIL ANALYSIS, OR SPREAD ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 1.0 3/1-6/15, 8/1-10/15
/ i 300 POUNDS OF 10-10-10 OR EQUIVALENT PER ACRE (7.5 POUNDS PER 1000 S.F.). WINTER RYE 120 3.0 4/15-7/1, 8/15-10/15
W TH#2 3> SUDANGRASS 30 0.7 5/15-8/1
&l WOOD 20. CALCIUM CHLORIDE WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR DUST CONTROL ON GRAVEL TRAVEL SURFACES.
oo - _ FENCE .
o - - = 50 FY. T TEMPORARY SEEDING IS NOT LIMITED TO THE SPECIES SHOWN. OTHER SPECIES RECOMMENDED
N R ! BY THE SCS OR AS LIMITED BY SITE CONDITIONS MAY BE USED.
I EXISTING HOUSE
U': / WLES FF = 502.8 STRAW MULCH IS TO BE APPLIED TO SEEDED AREA AT THE RATE OF 1-1/2 TO 2 TONS PER
%, W = 501.8 ACRE, 70 TO 90 LBS. PER 1000 SQ. FT.
N/F THi4 @ < BSMT = 494.80’:|:_/
; P.
KAREI?)iIéCL%ARY WL#7 WL# I . |B,\|'§/D=ng¥v 52 I APPROXIMATE
> ; : | LOCATION \® .
> | «§ \ EXISTING HOUSE FINAL SEEDING SCHEDULE:
| \l_\ >
wL#s ¢ L l PROVIDE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MINIMUM, FREE OF ROOTS, LARGE STONES, AND OTHER OBJECTS.
> N BURIED WELL g S N/F
: N APPROXIMATE LOCATION
TH#3 GRADE AWAY ( DIRECT SURFACE] | - & SANDRA E. FARLEY EXISTING BURIED WELL, ~ SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES
WATER AWAY FROM THE WELL} ® DUG WELL TO THE NORTH = NOTES:
/ = HAS BEEN ABANDONED, PER > KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 20 0.45 4/1-6/15, 8/15-10/1
151.63’ 67.87" HOMEOWNER - 1. SEDIMENT CONTROL FABRIC TO BE A CREEPING RED FESCUE 20 0.45 4/1-6/15, 8/15-10/1
4 — = ‘ , NI 5 MIN. FROM GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL TREATED PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 5 0.10 4/1-6/15, 8/15-10/1
Wi cL&P N Orse20t E — v [NEW DRIVEWAY J<5 il s T ' TO RESIST DEGRADATION FROM TOTAL 45 1.00
s 393 e i o é100', UPLAND REVIEW 2225 — . = TOE SLOPE EXPOSURE TO SUNLIGHT.
> [CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE} 400 il vl 2. USE ONLY GEOTEXTILES WHICH ARE
. N s S/ @ ALREADY ON THE CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT
OF FraEslEN ~ EDGE O PAVE OF TRANSPORTATION'S GEOTEXTILE APPROVED
: Sy | LIST OF GEOTEXTILES.
7 m 3. AFTER FOLDING FABRIC EDGE,
SHENIPSIT STREET / TRENCH CUT NN BACKFILL TRENCH WITH TAMPED
‘ 6" TO 8" DEEP ORIGINAL SOIL OR AGGREGATE.
6" TO 8" WIDE v 4. INSTALL PER 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.
1.5"x1.5"x42" STAKES DBRIVEN

INTO GRADE APPROXIMATELY
12", SET 8 TO 10’ APART.

FOLD FABRIC UP SLOPE

NOTES:

1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300b-—1 THROUGH

B e o AONSONTAL ACCURAEY GLASS. G AND TOPOGRAPHC =l e arm—— i SILT FENCE INSTALLATION
ACCURACY CLASS T-2. : GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=20

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO DEPICT THE NEW GARAGE LOCATION FOR
PERMITTING.

2. BEARINGS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED UPON THOSE DEPICTED IN MAP
REFERENCE #3A. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON AN ASSUMED DATUM.

3. MAP REFERENCES:
A."MAP OF PROPERTY OF THE ESTATE OF ROSELLA B. MERKEL & ROBERT C/'
MERKEL ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT: BY: ALFRED E. SCHINDLER SCALE: 1"=50
DATED: 3—-28-73

LEGEND
B.”DATA ACCUMULATION SURVEY PROPERTY OF ROBERT C. & BARBARA E. BROBERTY LINE
MERKEL ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” BY: SCHINDLER SURVEYS DATED:
7-10-01 SCALE: 1"=40' e e oy e o
C."TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM REPAIR ZONING SETBACK
PREPARED FOR ESTATE OF ROBERT & BARBARA MERKEL 81 SHENIPSIT St g
STREET ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, ]
LLC. DATE: 7-21-2010. REVISED: 11/12/10. g, RECEIVED .~ "~ ~us_ ESTING. CONTOUR
x O?_ . s IVETa s
4. WETLANDS DEPICTED HEREON WERE FIELD DELINEATED BY JOHN IANNI, CERTIFIED DK AR PSS AUG 22 2023 x37.3 EXISTING ELEVATION
SOIL SCIENTIST. SEE Wich -
= 20 OF ELLINGTON 9
5. UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED HEREON SR PLANNING DEPARTMENT PROPOSED CONTOUR
- 7" HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING, OR_OTHER SOURCES. Saix T
THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. g PROPOSED ELEVATION

ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE
OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC. THE
EXISTENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE DETERMINED
AND VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800—-922—-4455.

g YeENSED R

“ EREE G WG MM W R W W PROPOSED SILT FENCE
/,”/O SU'R\,?:{ \‘\\

o Y JpA309 DATA ACCUMULATION PLAN
PERMIT PLAN |
LAND OF
DAVID PECHIE
81 SHENIPSIT STREET

6. PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE RESIDENTIAL ZONE A.

: WESTERLY PORTION OF THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WITHIN THE 100—YEAR

! TIEjLEOOD BOUNDARY PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT TOLLAND COUNTY PANEL 15 OF 15 COMMUNITY—PANEL NUMBER
090158 0015 B EFFECTIVE DATE: MARCH 15, 1982. NO ACTIMTIES AREA
PROPOSED WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD BOUNDARY.

6" MINIMUM

CT DOT #3

ROAD STABILIZATION GEOTEXTILE: 2, &0 (R4
8. THIS GARAGE ADDITION DOES NOT RESULT IN AN INCREASE OF DESIGN FLOW AND . e IONAL BN ELLINGT()N’ CONNECTICUT
ALSO DOES NOT REDUCE POTENTIAL SEPTIC REPAIR AREA SINCE THE ENTIRE ZONING TIBLE _
GARAGE IS LOCATED WITHIN 75—FEET OF THE EXISTING WELL AND THE AREA ZONE: RESIDENTIAL R GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
WITHIN 75—FEET OF A WELL IS NOT CONSIDERED POTENTIAL REPAIR AREA. JIRED EXISTING PROPOSED REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
MAP PARCEL JREA 40,000 Sq.Ft. 4.2 ,Acres - .

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE '?EESTHCI-%EE'SKJ KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS failints et ' 219 - CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE Ogﬁ?gﬁggg TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
5 SUBSTANIALEL (GORREST 58 ‘ FRONTYY'“?D ?81“5':50 22, ?34» PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

SIDE YAR .

REAR YARD 25' 667 671 : BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.

@/ ' LOT COVRAGE  25% 1% 2% ”
Wﬁ%% L.S. 10839 . E.R.P. 1"=20’ 05-12-2023 1 OF 1 10402 G
KENNETH R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. A




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
wwiw.ellington-ct. gov

TOWN OF

% ELLINGTON

CONNECTICUT
1eo

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, AUGUST 7, 2023, 7:00 PM

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PRESENT: Vice Chairman Sulakshana Thanvanthri, Regular Members Katherine Heminway,
Subhra Roy and Alternates Ron Stomberg, Ron Brown, and Rodger Hosig

ABSENT: Chairman Art Aube and Regular Member Ken Braga

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, Acting
Recording Clerk

I. CALL TO ORDER: Vice Chairman Sulakshana Thanvanthri called the Zoning Board of Appeals
(ZBA) meeting to order at 7:00pm.

[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): None
lll. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. V202307 — Jose Negron, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington Zoning
Regulation Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback: to reduce the front yard setback
from 60ft to 49ft for a 50'x50’ detached garage at 71 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-003-0000
in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

Time: 7:.01pm
Seated: Thanvanthri, Heminway, Roy, Brown, Hosig

Jose Negron, 71 Sadds Mill Road, was present to represent the application. Jose stated
they are asking for a variance to locate the garage closer to the front property line than is
allowed by the regulations. Jose added that other neighboring garages along the road are
very close to the road and closer than their proposed garage.

Commissioner Thanvanthri asked if health department approval was present. John
Colonese stated they applied to the health department, and after speaking with the health
department official today approval is expected.

Commissioner Brown asked if the garage would be on a permanent foundation. Jose
responded that it is permanent. The Commission reviewed the letter from Gardner &
Peterson Associates, LLC dated July 13, 2023, and found that the garage was generally in

line with the front of the existing house.

2023_08-07 Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
Page 1 of 2




Commissioner Heminway asked if the existing garage was unsafe and if it had been taken
down. Jose responded that the previous garage was unsafe and had been taken down.
Commissioner Brown asked if construction started on the new garage and if the foundation
had been poured. Jose said the foundation has been poured and apologized for not gaining
approval first. Commissioner Heminway noted no concerns with the variance request.

MOVE (ROY), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE
THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202306.

MOVED (ROY), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE V202307 — Jose Negron, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington
Zoning Regulation Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback: to reduce the front yard
setback from 60ft to 49ft for a 50°’x50’ detached garage at 71 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-
003-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

Hardship: Proposed garage is generally in line with the existing nonconforming
home; recently removed garage was an unsafe structure.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the June 5, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE JUNE 5, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:
3. Commissioner training pursuant to Public Act 21-29.
The Commission decided to postpone group training until next month.
V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (THANVANTHRI), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE ZBA MEETING AT 7:16 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

John Colonese, Acting Recording Clerk

2023_08-07 Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
Page 2 of 2





